DOCKET
09-AFC-7
DATE JuL 29 2010

Alan Solomon RECD. JuL 302010
Project Manager

California Energy Commission
1516 Ninth Street
Sacramento, CA 95814

July 29, 2010

RE: Palen Solar Power Project, Docket No. 09-AFC-7
Palen receptors-alternatives figures
Technical Area: Air Quality

Dear Mr. Solomon:

Please find the attached email and three figures drawn to scale, showing the relationship between the
power blocks and the offsite receptors for the Palen Solar Power Project as requested by lJillian Baker
from the South Coast Air Quality Management District.

If you have any questions on this submittal, please feel free to contact me directly.

Sincerely,

%

Alice Harron
Senior Director, Development

W Solar

1625 Shattuck Avenue, Suite 270 tel (1) 510-524-4517 Info@SolarMillennium.com
[— ]

M|”€nnlum LLC Berkeley, CA 94709-4611 fax (1) 510-524-5516 http://www.SolarMillennium.com




From: Kingsley, Russ

Sent: Tuesday, July 27, 2010 1:31 PM

To: Jillian Baker

Cc: 'Elizabeth Ingram'; 'Michael Cressner'; Bachrach, Arrie; Lindner, Carl
Subject: Palen receptors-alternatives

Ms. Baker,

Attached please find three figures drawn to scale showing the relationship between the power blocks and the offsite
receptors for the Palen Solar Power Project. The three figures are identified as “Proposed Project” (filename: alt-1.pdf)
which is the proposed project in its original configuration, and Alternatives 2 and 3, which are reconfigured alternatives
proposed by the applicant and the CEC in an effort to reduce the potential impacts to a biological resource to the
northeast of the project site. Please note that you will not find the terminology “Alternative 1” in any of the application
documents — | use this terminology in the filenames for convenience.

If you compare the three figures, you will see that the relative position of the western power block to the offsite
receptors is unchanged between the three alternative site layouts. The position of the eastern power block moves
south in Alternatives 2 and 3 compared to the proposed project in its original configuration. The relocation to the south
moves the power block further away from the stationary offsite receptors which are all located to the northwest of the
project site. Based on the relative positions of the power blocks to the offsite receptors for the three alternatives, the
potential impacts to the stationary offsite receptors should be reduced for Alternatives 2 and 3 compared to the
proposed project.

Please let me know if you have any questions or require additional information to resolve this issue. Thank you for your
assistance.

Russell Kingsley

Program Manager
Environment

T 805.388.3775
Russ.Kingsley@aecom.com

AECOM

1220 Avenida Acaso, Camarillo, CA 93012
T 805.388.3775 F 805.388.3577
www.aecom.com

This electronic communication, which includes any files or attachments thereto, contains proprietary or confidential information and m ivi i

under copyright or other applicable intellectual property laws. All information contained in this electr);nic communication is solely for lhaeyubsz %;I\;g:%ﬁgi\igi;g)eg:l:tsrott:cted
which it was addressed. If you are not the intended recipient(s), you are hereby notified that distributing, copying, or in any way disclosing any of the information in thisye- il
is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately, and destroy the communication and any files or attachments in their m
entirety, whether in electronic or hard copy format. Since data stored on electronic media can deteriorate, be translated or modified, AECOM, its subsidiaries, and/or affiliat
will not be liable for the completeness, correctness or readability of the electronic data. The electronic data should be verified against the hard copy. ’ e

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.



Map Location Legend Data Sources: .
3 rroject Right-of-Way Air Photo, NAIP, 2005 Palen Solar Power Project Palen Solar I, LLC
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Figure 1
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Map Location Legend Data Sources: .
3 rroject Right-of-Way Air Photo, NAIP, 2005 Palen Solar Power Project Palen Solar I, LLC

Basemap, (Roads, streams, cities), ESRI
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Figure 2
©J Residential Receptors Residential, Worker and Sensitive —
A Worker Receptors Receptors Within Three Miles of A-COM
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Map Location Legend Data Sources: .
3 rroject Right-of-Way Air Photo, NAIP, 2005 Palen Solar Power Project Palen Solar I, LLC

Basemap, (Roads, streams, cities), ESRI
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Figure 3

B Residential Receptors Residential, Worker and Sensitive
A Worker Receptors Receptors Within Three Miles of
Project Site
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BEFORE THE ENERGY RESOURCES CONSERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT

In the Matter of:

APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATION
for the PALEN SOLAR POWER PROJECT

APPLICANT

Alice Harron

Senior Director of Project Development
1625 Shattuck Avenue, Suite 270
Berkeley, CA 94709-1161
harron@solarmillenium.com

Elizabeth Ingram, Associate
Associate Developer

Solar Millennium LLC

1625 Shattuck Avenue, Suite 270
Berkeley, CA 94709
ingram@solarmillennium.com

Ram Ambatipudi

Chevron Energy Solutions

150 E. Colorado Blvd., Ste. 360
Pasadena. CA 91105
rambatipudi@chevron.com

Arrie Bachrach

AECOM Project Manager
1220 Avenida Acaso
Camarillo, CA 93012
arrie.bachrach@aecom.com

Co-COUNSEL

Scott Galati, Esq.
Galati/Blek, LLP

455 Capitol Mall, Suite 350
Sacramento, CA 95814

sgalati@gb-llp.com

Co-COUNSEL

Peter Weiner

Matthew Sanders

Paul, Hastings, Janofsky & Walker LLP
55 2nd Street, Suite 2400-3441

San Francisco, CA 94105
peterweiner@paulhastings.com
matthewsanders@paulhastings.com

*indicates change

INTERVENORS

California Unions for Reliable Energy (CURE)

clo Tanya A. Gulesserian,

Marc D. Joseph

*Jason W. Holder

Adams Broadwell Joseph & Cardozo
601 Gateway Boulevard, Suite 1000
South San Francisco, CA 94080
tgulesserian@adamshbroadwell.com
jholder@adamsbroadwell.com*

Michael E. Boyd, President

Californians for Renewable Energy, Inc.

5439 Soquel Drive
Soquel, CA 95073-2659
michaelboyd@shbcglobal.net

Alfredo Figueroa

Californians for Renewable Energy, Inc.

424 North Carlton
Blythe, CA 92225
lacunadeaztlan@aol.com

Basin and Range Watch

Kevin Emmerich/Laura Cunningham
P.O. Box 153

Baker, CA 92309
atomictoadranch@netzero.net

*Lisa T. Belenky, Senior Attorney
Center for Biological Diversity
351 California St., Suite 600

San Francisco, CA 94104
ibelenky@biologicaldiversity.org

*/leene Anderson

Public Lands Desert Director
Center for Biological Diversity
PMB 447, 8033 Sunset Boulevard
Los Angeles, CA 90046
ianderson@biologicaldiversity.org

COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA

Docket No. 09-AFC-7
PROOF OF SERVICE
(Revised 7/2/10)

INTERESTED AGENCIES

Holly L. Roberts, Project Manager Bureau of

Land Management
Palm Springs-South Coast Field Office

1201 Bird Center Drive Palm Springs, CA

92262
CAPSSolarPalen@blm.gov

California ISO
e-recipient@caiso.com

ENERGY COMMISSION

Robert Weisenmiller
Commissioner and Presiding Member
rweisenm@energy.state.ca.us

Karen Douglas
Chair and Associate Member

kldougla@energy.state.ca.us

Raoul Renaud
Hearing Officer
rrenaud@energy.state.ca.us

Alan Solomon
Project Manager
asolomon@energy.state.ca.us

Lisa DeCarlo
Staff Counsel
|decarlo@energy.state.ca.us

Jennifer Jennings
Public Adviser's Office
publicadviser@energy.state.ca.us




DECLARATION OF SERVICE

I, Carl Lindner, declare that on, July 29, 2010, | served and filed copies of email and three
figures drawn to scale, showing the relationship between the power blocks and the offsite
receptors for the Palen Solar Power Project as requested by Jillian Baker from the South Coast
Air_Quality Management District. The original document, filed with the Docket Unit, is
accompanied by a copy of the most recent Proof of Service list, located on the web page for this
project at:

[http://Iwww.energy.ca.gov/sitingcases/solar_millennium_palen].

The document has been sent to the other parties in this proceeding (as shown on the Proof of
Service list) and to the Commission’s Docket Unit, in the following manner:

(Check all that Apply)

FOR SERVICE TO ALL OTHER PARTIES:
X _sent electronically to all email addresses on the Proof of Service list;

by personal delivery

by delivering on this date, for mailing with the United States Postal Service with first-
class postage thereon fully prepaid, to the name and address of the person served, for
mailing that same day in the ordinary course of business; that the envelope was sealed
and placed for collection and mailing on the date to those addresses NOT marked “email
preferred.”

AND
For filing with the Energy Commission:
X sending an original paper copy and one electronic copy, mailed respectively, to the
address below (preferred method);

OR
depositing in the mail an original and 12 paper copies, along with 13 CDs, as follows:

CALIFORNIA ENERGY COMMISSION
Attn: Docket No. 09-AFC-7

1516 Ninth Street, MS-4

Sacramento, CA 95814-5512

docket@energy.state.ca.us

| declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct, that | am employed in
the country where this mailing occurred, and that | am over the age of 18 years and not a party

to the proceeding. éjlz f %]W






